
DEVEROE CV

MOTION DESIGN / DIRECTION / VIRTUAL REALITY / WORK AVAILABLE TO VIEW AT WWW.DEVEROE.COM

Curriculum Vitae

Deveroe Reuter

Neebstrasse 13 | 60385 Frankfurt am Main | Germany

Place of birth: Frankfurt am Main, Germany

Nationality: US Citizen / German Citizen

ABOUT ME

Website

deveroe.com

My name is Deveroe and I am a specialist Motion Designer / Director / Multi-Creative from Frankfurt am Main, Germany.

Email

info@deveroe.com
deveroe@gmail.com

Throughout my career I have worked for companies and studios, within a team and independently as a freelancer across several mediums and projects, including short films, music videos, projection mappings, commercials, live media events and virtual reality. Also, I have directed on set.

Mobile

+49 176 619 040 13

I have a unique personal aesthetic and enjoy mixing digital technology with analog processes. I use a wide range of software including After Effects, Cinema 4D, Photoshop, VDMX, Premiere and Unity but also make use of 'traditional' media whenever I'm drawing, writing, sculpting or operating a camera.

EDUCATION

Offenbach, Germany

Jun 2007 - Jun 2015

University of Art and Design Offenbach am Main

Master of arts with thesis (MFA)

Major in Animation, Film and Digital Media.

Shanghai, China

Sep 2011 - Mar 2012

Tongji University Shanghai

Abroad Studies

Focus on Experimental Film.

SKILLS

Technical

After Effects
Photoshop
Premiere
Unity
Cinema 4D
VDMX
InDesign

Creative

Motion Graphics
Art Direction
Virtual Reality
Direction on set
Projection Mapping
Traditional Animation
Editing
Stage Design

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frankfurt, Germany
Oct 2015 - present

CHEIL Germany
Motion Designer

I started at Cheil as a freelance motion designer in early 2015 and moved into a fulltime position by October 2015. My role has ranged from motion design to live action directing and virtual reality. The experiences I made working on my diploma project - a virtual reality video game as well as a academic thesis about VR - equipped me with profound knowledge on this field. Therefore, I also act as an consultant for questions about virtual reality.

Goes, The Netherlands
Mar 2014 - Sep 2014

NuFormer
Motion Designer / Creative

NuFormer is a creative studio based in the Netherlands that works in the field of 3D video mapping and virtual reality. I joined the team in march 2014 for an internship, working across motion graphics, virtual reality, game design and sketching.

Frankfurt, Germany
Apr 2012 - Mar 2014

Freelance
Motion Designer

Throughout my studies and my work with IMMERSIV I have constantly worked as a freelance motion designer on the side, covering various different projects over the years. Highlights include directing a music video for critically acclaimed german rapper 'Haftbefehl' in 2013, which process was covered by well-known media agency 'Spiegel TV'. Also, I was working for the University of Art and Design Offenbach am Main, teaching students in digital animation, traditional animation and motion graphics in 2009 and 2011.

Shanghai, China
Frankfurt, Germany
Sep 2011 - Mar 2014

IMMERSIV
Creative / Producer / Motion Designer

I founded IMMERSIV in Shanghai in 2011. The primary idea was to create a multidisciplinary creative studio that combine digital technology and analouge processes to create unique visual experiences in public spaces. Covering a variety of disciplines such as motion design, 3D/2D animation and interactive design, I was producing video mapping for concerts halls, clubs, music festivals and art installations in both China and Germany.

OTHER

Clients

Samsung
Cheil
Haftbefehl
Neue Philharmonie Frankfurt
Robert Johnson
B3 - Biennale des bewegten Bildes
Credibil
The Shelter Shanghai
Kasseler Dokfest

Honors & Scholarships

2014 Filmpreis der Hochschule für Gestaltung Offenbach
2014 EU-placements scholarship
2012 15.000 EUR film funding by Hessische Filmförderung (HFF)
2011 DAAD scholarship